

## CRUDEN BAY FOLK CLUB MEETING MINUTES

<u>Location</u>: Kilmarnock Arms Hotel <u>Date & Time</u>: Wednesday 14<sup>th</sup> October 2015 7:30 p.m.

1. <u>Attendees</u>: Yvonne Bowyer, Jill McWilliams, Mary Palmer, Mike Bowyer, Brian McAulay, Russell Taylor and Scott Thomson.

Brian as Chairperson welcomed everyone to the meeting and began the agenda.

- 2. <u>Apologies for absence</u>: Tanya Mehrer, Tansy Grahame, Liz Oates, Gordon Mackay, Angus McCurrach and Dave Dixon.
- 2. Minutes: The minutes from the September meeting were read and accepted by all.
- 3. Matters arising from previous minutes
  - 3.1: Drumming Workshop: Awaiting input from Angus...Action Angus
  - 3.2: Beginners Guitar Workshop: Ongoing ... Action Brian.
  - 3.3: Ceilidhoween:



Tickets requested to date 85. We also now have use of the "Trybe's" stage lighting. Life 'o Riley will provide their own P.A. System.

Thanks go to Mike for looking after ticket sales and also Yvonne in regard to the Halloween Decorations for the hall, it was agreed by all that the decorations would be given away as part of the raffle, rather than keeping them somewhere as the cost of the items was minimal.

Mary is to purchase Raffle Prizes for the Friday Folk night and the Saturday Celeidh...Action Mary.

Scott is to purchase prizes for the best costumes at the celeidh...Action Scott.

It was agreed to meet up at 3:00pm in the hall on the Saturday afternoon to set up Sound, Lights, Decorations and Seating / Tables.

3.4: New Wireless Sound System: Awaiting response from Gordon ... Action Gordon.

## 4, New Business

- 4.1 <u>Review of the August Folk night</u>: An excellent night with many players and audience, Neil and Donald made a welcome return as did Rodriguez it is hoped that they will both be a regular spot every month. Michael and Kenny also performed a great set, roll on the next Folk Night.
- 4.4 Treasurer's Report: Yvonne in Tansy's absence reported on September Finances

Previous Total: £3,060.29

## Income

August Folk Club Raffle £131.00

## Expenses

Raffle Prizes & Books £ 32.46

New Total £3,060.29 + 131.00 -32.46 = £3,158.83

4.5 <u>Xmas Meal:</u> Table is booked for twenty people, meals to be pre-booked prior to the evening to assist the hotel. "Remember the Secret Santas"



It was agreed on a limit of £10 per present should apply.

- 4.6 Concert for Refugees: Saturday 21st November.
- The REBOS sound equipment is to be set up in the hall on the Saturday afternoon, there
  is also a Drumming / Singing Workshop ongoing in the afternoon until 3:00 pm, details of
  which are awaited for Andy Clucas. The hall will then require setting up for Seating and
  Tables. Andy to advise on what arrangements he has made for this.
- It was agreed by all that the raffle takings from the October Folk Club would be donated to this fine cause, this would form the Folk Club's annual Charitable Donation, and a cheque would be presented to Andy on the night of the concert.
  - 5.0 CBFC Promotion and Publicity: Nothing to report.
  - 6.0 A.O.C.B.: None
  - 7.0 <u>Date of next Meeting and Close</u>: Brian thanked everyone for attending and closed the meeting.

Next Meeting: Thursday 12<sup>th</sup> November 07:30 in the Killie Scott Thomson (CBFC Secretary)